
L’accord du participe passé avec avoir 

• In the passé composé, the past participle is usually invariable (does not change)  
when the auxiliary verb is avoir.  
This is when the noun/direct object has not appeared before the past participle, and the past  
participle remains in the masculine singular form. 

  Elle a cueilli les fleurs de son jardin. 

  Ils ont lu leurs livres pendant les vacances. 

  J’ai regardé la télé hier soir. 

• If the direct object of the verb is placed before the auxiliary verb, the past participle agrees in  
gender and number with that preceding object. This agreement shows that the action given by  
the past participle affects the object. 
 
Note: We need to know the gender and number of the direct object to make the past participle 
agreement. 
 

• The direct object most often precedes the auxiliary when it is a noun or pronoun. 

   Note : In the passé compose, object pronouns go before the auxiliary verb. 

Elle a cueilli les fleurs de son jardin. > Elle les a cueillies. 

Ils ont lu leurs livres pendant les vacances. > Ils les ont lus pendant les vacances. 

J’ai regardé la télé hier soir. > Je l’ai regardée. 

• If the direct object is the relative pronoun que, the past participle will agree with it. 

Les fleurs qu’elle a cueillies sont belles. 

J’ai lu les livres que tu m’as donnés.       

Le chien qu’il a adopté est adorable. 

• Pronunciation: Most past participles sound alike in the masculine and feminine form except for  
those ending in a consonant. When the past participle ends in “s” there is no oral or written  
change for the masculine singular and plural forms. 
 

vu, vue, vus, vues         donné, donnée, donnés, données 

fini, finie, finis, finies 

              but ………….     pris, prise, pris, prises      écrit, écrite, écrits, écrites 

   mis, mise, mis, mises      fait, faite, faits, faites 

           offert, offerte, offerts, offertes 

 


